Tracy A. Gora

From: Juliet T.H. Walker

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Patrick M. Crimmins

Cc: Tracy A. Gora; Jillian Harris

Subject: RE: Borthwick Medical Center (Bidg. A) - Road Name
Patrick,

Thank you. We will place this on the agenda for the next Planning Board meeting. it will require a public hearing and
abutters will be notified. Please submit a letter requesting this.

Best,

Juliet T. H. Walker, AICP
Planning Director
Planning Department

1 Junkins Ave

Portsmouth, NH 03801
(603) 610-7296
www.planportsmouth.com
Twitter: @PlanPortsmouth

From: Patrick M. Crimmins [mailto:PMCrimmins@tigheBond.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20,2019 1:30 PM

To: Juliet T.H. Walker <jthwalker@cityofportsmouth.com>
Subject: FW: Borthwick Medical Center {Bldg. A) - Road Name

HiJuliet: The Kane Co. has selected a name for the Borthwick Forest subdivision road. See below. Subdivision
regulations indicate Planning Board needs to approve the name.

Do you (or staff) see any issues with this name? Do you just need a letter from the applicant requesting this?

Thanks, Patrick

Patrick M. Crimmins, PE | Senior Project Manager
Tighe & Bond | 177 Corporate Drive | Portsmouth, NH 03801 | 603.433.8818 | 603.988.8066 (cell)

From: Stacey Abel <sabel@netkane.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Eric Nelson <enelson@netkane.com>; Patrick Cahill <pcahill@proconinc.com>; Patrick M. Crimmins
<PMCrimmins@tigheBond.com>

Cc: Dave Spezzaferro <dspezzaferro@netkane.com>; Rachel Baker <rbaker@netkane.com>

Subject: RE: Borthwick Medical Center (Bldg. A) - Road Name

[ Caution - External Sender ]

Hi All,



Michael has confirmed he wants to go with the following street name:
Eileen Dondero Foley Avenue

Thank you,

Stacey Abel

Senior Property Manager

The Kane Company, Inc.

210 Commerce Way, Suite 300
Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-559-9666
sabel@netkane.com
www.netkane.com
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